GENERAL OFFICE

MassiLoon, Omnmo

B

Harch 20, 19356

Je He Jerasey Plating Co.
Rochesster, Pa,

Gentlemen: - Att: NMr, Ge Le Jersey

le are 1In receipt of your letter of llarch 9the.
marked for the attention of Hr. Armour, but same has beon
referred to the writer,

At your first opportunity you meay contact Mr.
Je Co Shillito, Superintendent of our Beaver Falls plant
and discuss with him the possibility of conduecting this
test of chromiwn plating dies for use st plant #1, Beaver
Falls, Fa.

If Mre. Shillito sees fit to cdonduct this test it
will be satisfactory with this departs 2nt,

If you conduct this test plet e keep me advised
as to what progress you are making.

Yours very truly,
UNION DRAWN STEIL CCLHPANY
R A ow N

CRH:G Ce Fo Hershey, e y—
Purchasing Agent



